

HOOPP, CATTPP and OPSEUPP Accounting Papers for EAP

From: "Petsche, Nadine (TBS)" <nadine.petsche@ontario.ca>
To: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Tam, Nelson (TBS)" <nelson.tam@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 05 Dec 2016 14:10:09 -0500
Attachments: Pension Asset Accounting CAATTPP Dec 5.docx (224.82 kB); 0001 B3 Supplement to Pension Asset Position Paper- HOOPDec 5.docx (59.15 kB); OPSEUPP - Pension Asset Accounting Dec 5F.docx (74.48 kB)

Cindy,

Attached are the papers assessing accounting treatment for pension assets related to OPSEUPP, HOOPP and CATTPP that can be shared with the Panel.

Our update is scheduled for **3 pm** today at which time we can distribute the documents. We can offer to make internal experts on OPSEUPP available for discussion next week. I have already asked our contacts to put a hold on their calendars for next week.

Nadine